
    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Phil Green, IT Director 

Date: May 18, 2022 

 RE:  April Monthly Report  

 
 
We are progressing well toward making IT at the City, stable and robust.  A few accomplishments 
for the month are: 
 
 

1. Started to roll out Anti-Malware protection on desktops, laptops, portables and servers. 
2. Started to implement filtering of inappropriate internet and network use. 
3. Started to implement Multi-Factor Authentication and will continue to evaluate. 
4. Designed new network to start to implement when new server and network equipment are 

purchased. 
5. Straightened out the issues created by the failure of the main server that housed the Domain 

Controller for the City. 
6. Acquired a new Domain for the City.  Manortx.gov. 
7. Need to address the PD body and in-dash camera footage storage.  This is at a critical juncture 

and needs to be addressed. – will move to WatchGuard in the cloud. 
8. Set monthly test for ICC phones. 
9. Updated Microsoft Select agreement. 

 


